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THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

s om e e WS

In ve: Application of the Department of Highways for
approval of the alteration and reconstruction of the
crogsing where State Highway Route 148 crosses above
the grade of the tracke of The Pennsylvanisa Rallroad
Company, in East Lampeter Township, Lancaster County,
and the allocation of the costs and expenses inecldent
thereto,

Initial hesring.

e ey e e R

Application Docket No. 83618

ah. e o mm e 3ol

Stenographic report of hearing held in
Court Room, Court House, Lancaater,
Lancaster County, Pennsylvania, Thursday,

January 17, 1957,
at 10:00 ofeclock A, M.

- tm e ex A

GEORGE B. STUART, ESQ., EXAMINER

LR )

APPEARANCES:

THOMAS H. CRIDER, ESQ., Harrisburg, Pa.
For - Department of Highways,
Applicant.

VIOLET H. MEEHAN, E8Q., Transportation Center,
& Penn Center Plaza, Philadeiphia, Pa,
For « The Pennsylvania Railroad Company.
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accordance with order of the Public Service Commission dated
September 23, 1929, in Application Docket No. 21419, The
order provided:

FIRST: That the bridge shall be constructed in
accordance with the requirements of the Public Service
Commission.

SECOND: That at each end of the bridge on the
approaches, at a point not less than 100 feet slow signs shall
be erectedg reading, "Temporary Bridge-Run Slow."

THIRD: That within one year the temporary bridge
shall be replaced with a permanent structure on an approved
alignment in a location such as to eliminate reverse curves
in the approaches, and subject to the approval of the Public
Service Commission.

We have no records showlng that a permanent
bridge was constructed. The reverse curves remain in the
existing highway on each side of the bridge. The construction
of the existing bridge 18 similar to that shown on The Penn-
sylvania Railroad Company plan attached to and made a part of
Application 21419. The existing bridge has a single span 73
feet in length and & vertical clearance of 20 feet 2 inches.
The superstructure consiéts of steel girders, steel floor
beams with a timber floor and rests on stone abutments. The

clear roadway width of the bridge is 18 feet,

Q Question No. 4 reads as followe:

ACY i, MOHATACH « 3¢ BUBGUIHANNA ST, « J19 THéﬂW = PEMNSYLVANIA
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“"spplicant submit testimony deseribing the general
iphysical condition of the suﬁstructure and superstructure of
the existingkridge.”

Will you answer this question, please?

A The physical condition of the bridge is fair,
Q Question No. 5 reads as follows:

"Applicant submit testimony as to the type, width
fof pavement; alignment, grade and general physlcal conditién
of the highway approaches to the existing crossiﬁg, ahove
ggfade, involved in this proceeding.” | |

Will you answer thils guestion, please?

A The alignment of the highway approaches showing
reverse curves on each side of the bridge 1s shown on the plan
to be submitted as Exhibit No. 1. The highway grades on each
side of the bridge is descending from the bridge 8 per cent
the first 100 feet, 4 per cent the second 100 feet and 1 per
cent the third 100 feet. The highway is surfaced with macadam
to a width of 20 feet on a 30-foot graded roadbed.

Q Guestion No. 6 reads a&s follows:

“"appplicant submit testimony as to the average
volume of vehicular traffic presently sustained by the highway
at this location and an estimate of the 1964 daily traffic
that may be expected to use the existing bridge upon comple-
tion of the improvement."

Will you answer thils gquestion, please?

R cam BOY 3. MOCHRBACH « 80 SUSALERANMS BT, « UM THORPY - PENNSYLYAMIA
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A The average daily traffic over the crossing is
675 passenger cars, 125 trucks, or & total of 800 motor
vehicles. It is anticipated that the 1964 average daily
traffic will consist of 1,000 motor vehicles.

Q Question No. 7 reads as follows:

"Applicant submit complete testimony setting
iforth the reasons or necessity for altering the existing
crossing, above grade, involved in this proceeding.”

Will you answer this question, please?

A The narrow width of the existing bridge, the poor
alignment and grades of the existing highway make it necessary
to alter the existing crossing so that the highway will be
adequate to accommodate modern ftraffic needs.

Q Question No. 8 reads as follows:

"Applicant submit of record complete general
construction plans showing the manner in which it proposes to
construct the portion of the highway involved in this
oroceeding. ®
In connection with this question, I call your
fattention to Department of Highways Exhibit No. 1 and ask you
to answer the question and identify the exhibit?

A Exhibit No. 1 consists of Sheets 2, 3 and 4 of
drawings of the Department of Highways for construction of
State Highway Route 148, Section 11, in East Lampeter Townshlp,
Lancaster County. Sheet No. 2 shows the alignment of the

RAY £, MOHNBACH « 20 BUBIUVEHANRA 8T, « JIM THORPE -~ PENNSYLVANIA
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section of highway to be reconstructed and the location where

ithe tracks of The Pennsylvania Railroad Company crosses the

ihighway. Sheets 3 and 4 show detalls of the proposed

construction,
MR. CRIDER: I would like to ask the Reporter to
mark this for identification.
{Stenographer marks Blueprint, consisting of
3 sheets, entitled, District 8-0, Lancaster County,

Route 148, Sec, 11, East Lampeter Township, as
"Applt. Ex, No. 1.%)

BY MR. CRIDER: |
Q «Questién Ne. 9 reads as follows:

"Applicant submit of record complete construction
plans showing the details of the substructure and super-
structure of the proposed new bridge involved in this
proceeding. ®
| In connection with Question No. 9, I call your
attention to Exhibit No. 2 and ask you to answer the guestion
and identify the exhibit?

A Exhibit No. 2 1s a plan 8-2478, consisting of
7 sheets, and showing detalls of the proposed bridge to carry
the highway over tracks of The Pennsylvania Railroad Company.
The bridge will consist of 3 spans, 50 feet 6% inches; 69’feet
10 and 1/8 inches and 51 feet 2 and 7/8 inches in length
center to center of bearings. The roadway width on the bridge

will be 28 feet. A 5-foot sidewalk will be provided on the

ROY B, MOHRBACH ~ 30 SUAGUEHARNA ST, « S THORPR ~ PENNSYLVANIA
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right side, The vertlcal clearance over the tracks of The
Permsylvania Rallroad Company will be 23 feet 6 inches,

MR. CRIDER: I would ask the Reporter to mark
this for ldentifilcation.

(Stenographer marks Blueprint, consisting of 7
sheets, entitled, East Lampeter Bridge, Route 148

(Reloe.}, Seet. 11, Sta. 7+58.73, lLancaster County,
General Plan, S-2478, as "Appit. Ex. No. 2.%)

BY MR. CRIDER:

Q Question No. 10 reads as follows:

"Applicant submit testimony describing in detail
the nature and extent of all work contemplated by the general
and detail construction plans,®

Will you answer this guestion, please?

A The plan provides for reconstructing the highway
on the improved alignment and grade. The approaches to be
gsurfaced with a 2% inch bituminous surface course on a 10 inch
crughed aggregate base course to a width of 20 feet with
{6 foot shoulders in cut sections and 8 foot shoulders in fill
sections. The bridge will be 3 simple glrder spans as
described in my answer to Question No. 9.

Q Question No. 11 reads as follows:

"Applicant submit of record a detalled estimate
of the cost of constructing the proposed crossing improvement,
in zccordance with its general and detall construction plans,

exclusive of the cost of altering facilities of The
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each parcel of property to be appropriated; sald descriptions

Pennsylvania Railroad Company or other public utilities, but
including an estimate of the cost that will be incurred by the
vacation, relocation, removal or demolition of any nonutllity
structures, including occupied dwellings located upon property
necessary for the construction of the improvement. ™
In connection with this question, I call your
attention to Exhibit No. 3 and ask ydu to answer the question
and identify the exhibit?
A Exhibit No. 3 i8 a single sheet showing the
estimated cost of the proposed constructioh amounting to
$157,850.from Station 0+0 to Station 10+20 which 1s thé~ portioh
over which the Public Utility Commission wlll assume Juris-
diction,

MR. CRIDER: I will ask the Reporter to mark
this for identification.

(Stenographer marks Statement entitled, Estimated
Cost of Railroad Crossing Improvements, as "Applt. Ex.
NOo 3"8) :
BY MR. CRIDER:
Q Question No. 12 reads as follows:

"applicant state whether it will be necessary for
thls Commission to appropriate any private property for the
purpose of the construction of the crossing improvement and,

in event additional property will be required, applicant

gsubmit of record accurate descriptions by metes and bounds of

ROY 8 MOHARALH - 30 GUERUENANMA 87, . JIM THORPL ~ PEMMNSYLVANIA
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in each case to contain the name and post-office address of
each record owner and reference to the recording of title
thereof.® |

In connection with Question No. 12, I call your

attention to Exhibit No. 4 and ask you to answer the question
and identify the exhibit?

A It is requested that the Public Utility Ccunmié~
sion appropriate additional property necessary for the
proposed construction between Station 0+0 and Station 10+20.
Exhibit No. 4 consists of 16 sheets showing descriptions of
the properties to be appropriated and the Court Record
Information relating thereto.

MR. CRIDER: I will ask the Reporter to mark

this exhibit for identification.

(Stenographer marks Blueprint, consisting of
16‘pages, shcwin§ Descripbioqs of Properties to be
Appropriated as "Applt. Ex. No., 4.")

BY MR, CRIDER:
Q RQuestion No. 13 reads as follows:

"applicant submit of record an estimate of
damages, if any, for property that may be taken, injured or
destroyed by reason of the construction of the proposed
improvement, exclusive of the cost which may be incurred by
the vacatlon, relocation, removal or demolition of any non-
utility structures, inecluding occupied dwellings located upon

property necessary for the construction of the improvement.”
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Will you ansﬁer this question, please?

A Damages for property that may be taken, Injured
or destroyed by reason of the proposed construction is
estimated to be $6,750.

Q Question No, 14 reads as follows:

Papplicant submit testimony as to the portion of
the resulting damages 1t will agree to assume and the party or‘
parties who should be made responsible for the settlement and
payment of any such damages."

Will you answer this guestion, please? 7

A The Department of Highways will agree to be made
responsible for the settlement and payment of property damagesi
‘Thé Department of Highways will agree to construct the entife‘

improvement in accordance with the plans Exhibits Nos, 1 and 2

lat the estimated cost of $157,850.

Q Question No. 15 reads as follows:

fipplicant submlt testimony describing in detail

tall portlions of the actual work of constructing the proposed

crossing improvement, includlng any alterations of the
faclilities of The Pennsylvania Railroad Company and other
public utilities, which will>be prerformed by Department of
Highways and all portions of the work which Department of

Highways suggests be performed by The Pennsylvania Railroad

LiCompany or by other parties in interest.®

Will you answer this question, please?

KROY 5. MOHABACH « 30 ZUSQUEHARKA 5.« I VHORPE « FENNSYLYANIA
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A The Pennsylvania Rallroad Company should be
required to make any necessary changes in thelr facilities,
Q Question No. 16 reads as follows:

"Applicant submit testimony as to its present
obligation with respect to the malntenance and reconstruction
of the existing crossing, above grade, and the highway
vapproaches thereto, and state what portlion of the actual cost
of constructing the proposed crossing improvement, including
the cost of any necessary alterations of the facilities of
The Pennsylvania Railroad Company and other public utllitiles
that 1t will agree to bear; what federal funds, if any, will
be used to defray a portlon or all of such costs and by what
Act of Congress such funds have been appropriated.®

Will you answer this question,'please?
A The highway approaches to the crossing are
presently maintained by the Department of Highways. The
‘bridge was constructed by The Pennsylvania Hailrcad Company as
ordered by the Public Service Commisgsion and outlined in my
janswer to Questlon No, 3. The Pennsylvania Railroad Company
pregently maintains the existing bridge. Funds used to defray
the costs of the proposed construction will be 100 per cent
State. No Federal funds will be involved. Because of the

facts as outlined in my answer to Question No. 3, 1t 18 sug-

ligested that The Pennsylvania Railroad Company be ordered to

assume the major portion of the proposed construction costs.

s ROY 8. MOMRBAGH » 80 SVEJUEHANNA BT, « MM THORPT » PENNBYLY AN o
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The Department of Highways wlll agree to assume any fair
share of the construction costs which the Commission imposes
upon 1t,

Q Question No. 17 reads as follows:

®Applicant state whether 1t will be necessary to
detour highway traffic over other public highways during such
time as may be required to complete the construction of the
proposed improvement and, if so, state what arrangements will
be made for the establishment and maintenance of such detours
and the party that should be required to establish and main-
tain such detours.® |

Will you answer this question, pleasge?

A It will be necesgsary to pro?ide a temporary route
for highway traffic during the proposed construction. The
location of the temporary route is shown on the lower léfthand
corner of Sheet No. 3 of Exhiblt No. 1.

‘Q Questibn No. 18 reads as follows: |

"Applicant submit testimony describing in detail
all portions of the crossing improvement, including the
Isubstructure and superstructure of the reconstructed bridge,
sand the highway approaches thereto that it will agree to
maintain in the future.®
Do you have an answer to that question?

A The Department of Highways agrees to malintain the

:State Highway approaches to the bridge, The Pennsylvania

ROY O, MOHRBACH « 20 BUSGUEMANNBA ST, « HN THORPE ~ PENNEYLVANIA
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Railroad Company ownsg and maintains the exlisting bridge; It
is’our opinion that they should be required to msintaln the
proposed new bridge.
Q Question No. 36 reads as follows:
"ouery regarding the date the order of the
Commlssion should fix as the time for the completion of the

Improvement in event the application is approved and the

erogging lmprovement constructed in accordance with this
order, ®
Will you answer this question, please?
A The order of the Commission should require

completion of the improvement September 30, 1958,

(4} Do you have any further relevant teatimany at
this time?
A | Ko, sir. )
- MR. CRIDER: C(Cross examine,
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MISS MEEHAN:

Q Mr. Lehmer, what is the length of the entire

highway improvement here?

A Approximately two miles,

Q I believe you testified that the purpose here is
to improve the grade gnd allignment of the highway, is that

correct?

A That's right.

EQY 2, MAHRBACK « SO0 SUSQUENANNA BT, « JIM THORFE = PENMAYLVARIA
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A The Départment of Highways.

Q Did the P.U.C. ever order the Department of
Highways to do anything about the alignment of this road?

A No, mafam.

a In othef words, that order of 1929 1s the only
order that you know of that the Publlc Service Commission has

handed down - - =~

A That 1s right.
Q With respect to this bridge and the highway?
A That is right.

no further cross examination, I would like to offer
Applicant's Exhibits Nos. 1, 2, 3 and 4 into evidence,

I would also like to offer the questions prepared
by'the Commission in this hearing into evidence, if that 1is
proper.

THE EXAMINER: Any obJjection?

(No response to the query of the Examiner.)

THE EXAMINER: If not, Applicant's Exhibits Nos,
1 to 4, inclusive, are admitted in evidence, provided they

are submitted in friplicate in accordance with the rules and

iregulations of the Commission.

The questions prepared by the Commisgsion are also

incorporated into the record.

e A ow wm
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H. M. EMERY, Harrisburg, Pa., a witness called
upon the part of The Pennsylvania Rallroad Company, being
iduly sworn according to law, testifies as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MISS MEEHAN:

Q Mr. Emery, by whom are you employed?

A Pennsylvania Railroad Company.

Q In what capaclty?

A Assistant Engineer of Construction,

Q Are you familiar with the crossing involved in

this proceeding?

A I am,

Q Are you authorized to testify on behalf of The
Pennsylvania Rallroad Company in this proceeding?

A I am.

Q I call your attention to the Commission's
questionnaire in this proceeding, certain questions of which
are directed to The Pennsylvania Bailroad Company to answer,
Question No. 19 reads as follows:

#The Pennsylvania Railroad Company submit testi-

mony as to the exsact corporate name of the owner, and of the

2 loperator of the line of railroad involved in this proceeding.”

What 1ls your answer to this question?
A The line of railroad Involved in this proceeding

1s owned and operated by The Pennsylvania Railrocad Company, as

ROY &, MOBRBACH « 30 SUBQUINANNA 67, » MM PHORRE « DENNSYLYANA
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the Main Iine Tracks of the Harrisburg District, Philadelphia
Region.

Q Guestion No. 20 reads as follows:

"The Pennsylvania Railroad Company submit testi-
mony as to the number of its tracks presently located at the
gite of the existing crossing, above grade, involved in this
proceeding, and the volume, class and approximate speed of all
trains operated dally over these tracks."

What is your answer to this question?

A kThere are three main tracks presently located at
the site of the existing créssing involved in this proceeding.
Normally 21 passenger trains are operated westbound dally and
20 passenger ftrains eastbound daily at a maximum authorlzed
speed of 75 miles per hour,

Normally 12 freight trains are operated west-
bound daily and 14 freight trains eastbound daily at a maximum
authorized speed of 50 miles per hour.

Q Question No. 21 reads as follows:

"The Pennsylvania Railroad Company submit testi-
mony &s to the date of construction of the existing crossing,
above grade, the purpose of this construction and the party or
parties responsible for its construction and maintenance.™

What is your answer to this gquestion?

A This section of rallroad 1s part of the old main

'1ine of the Public Works of the Commonwealth and prior to 1893

RO &, MONTEACH » 80 SUSGUEHANNA OT. « JIK THOEDE « PEMNSTLYANIA I
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there was a bridge of some sort. Our records do not show the .

nature of that bridge or when 1t was constructed, However, in

1893 the railroad took down the then existing bridge and |

constructed a timber trestle bridge. This trestle bridge was

replaced in 1902 with a half thru truss, consisting of cast

iron top chords and posts., This bridge collapsed on August 25

1929, when a motor vehicle struck one of the vertical posts.

The existing bridge was constructed in 1929 by the railroad

3 icompany at its expense replacing the damaged half thru trués,

to provide a highway over tracks, and has since been maintalined

by the rallroad company. Thils bridge 1s a permanent structure

2 iand 1s in4good condltion. There are substantial stone

abutments. The superstructure is steel girders which are in

§gOOd condition, with wood stringers and wood flooring, which

. lare also in good condition. Therefore, it wlll be seen that

3 ithis bridge is in every sense of the word a permanent and

substantial structure,

In connectlon with this brildge, the Commission
mever took any further action in directing the Railroad

: %ompany to take any further steps in respect to the construc-

tion of a new bridge. Apparently in view of the fact that the

bridge when reconstructed was built as a permanent structure,

y ithe Commission was satisfied and did not deeh it necessary to

take.any further steps 1n respect thereto. OQur files are not

itoo clear, but we believe that an examination of the

3 :
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Commission's flles will substantiate this statement.

Q Mr. Emery, also in connection with your answer
to that question, at the time the exlisting bridge was con-
structed, was 1ts capaclty the legal 1imit for loads?

A It was designed and built for the maximum legal
capaclty at the time,

4] Question No, 22 reads as follows:

“The Pennsylvania Railroad Company state whether
it has any cbjections to the construction of the crossing

improvement, in accordance with the general and detail

. fconstruction plans submitted of record by the applicant and,

if so, submit complete testimony as to the nature and reasons
for its objectlions and submit definlite recommendations for
the remedy thereof."

What 1s your answer to that guestion?

A The Pennsylvania Railroad has no objectionszs to
éthe construction of the’crossing improvement in accordance
with the general and detall construction plans submitted of
record by the Applicant. However, the rallroad reserves the
right to review the methodskand procedures of the State's
contract or before any work is progressed.

Q Guestion No, 23 reads as follows:

"The Pennsylvania Railroad Company state whether

{1t will be necessary to alter or remove any of its tracks,

signals, wire llnes or other facllities in event the

ROY S MOHABAGH - 30 SUBDUERANKA $7, « JIM THORPY « PRRNSYLVANIA
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jappllcation 1s approved and the crossing improvement ordered

constructed in accordance with the general and detail con-
struction plans and, if so, submit complete testimony describ-
ing in detall the nature, extent and estimated cost of all
such work."™
‘ What is your anéwer to that questiaﬁ?

: In the event the application is spproved and the
crogsing improvement constructed in accordance with the
general and detail construction plans, it will be necessary fto

{alter temporarily as well as permanently the Communication and

The communication and signal cable will be
temporarily relocated underground to permit construction.
Upon completion of the improvement the facilities will be
re-routed on poles and carried under the north side of the
North Pier, attached to the supeprstructure and reconnected to
the existing poles west of the bridge. Temporary hold down
structuré for catenary system will be required to remove
existing sttachments on present structure, alsoc to permit the
removal of the existing bridge superstructure, and to permit
construction of the proposed improvement. Upon completion,

attachments will be made to the new structure, catenary

¢ jattached thereto and temporary facilities removed.

Total estimated cost to perform this work as

{outlined is $9,100.

Signal Cables, and catenary facilities at the site as follows:

KAY 3. MOHHSACH « O SUSGUEMARRIA 4T, - JIM THORPE « BENNSYLY AN R PR
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Q Mr. Emery, 1n connection with that question I
show you a paper which I have marked for identification
Pennsylvania Railroad Exhibit No. A. Was this prepared under

vour direction?

A It was.
(Stenographer marks Statement entitled, Detalled
Estimate of Peansylvania Railroad Force Account Work, |
as "Penna. RR. Ex. No. A.")
BY MISS MEEHAN:
Q Will you briefly explain that exhibit?
A This is a detailed estimate of the Pennsylvania

Railroad's force account work to do the work in answer to
fuestion No, 23 lnvolving temporary relocation of the communi-
cation sysﬁem. It 1lists the labor and material required,
also, upon completion of the facllity, the restoration of
that communlcation system as outlined in 23. Also, the
temporary arrangement of the catenary system, which conslsts
of the hold down structure,and the restoration of the catenary|
system to 1ts permanent location uponvcompletion of the
improvements,
Q Question No. 24 reads as follows:

"The Pennsylvania Rallroad Company submit

testimony describing in detall all'portions,‘if any, of the

lactual work of constructing the proposed crossing improvement, {

including any alterations of its tracks, slgnals, wire lines

and other facilities, which will be performed by the railroad

ROV &, MOHRGACH -~ $O SUSOUEHANNA §7. « JH4 THORPE = PERNSTLVASR



Tresd

b

[

L B~ v S S <) S~

Sz

. o Emery.- Direct 25

vcompany in event the application is approved and the crossing
improvement ordered constructed by the Commission.®

| Wwhat is your answer to that questlion?
A The Pennsylvania Railroad Company willl perform
all the actual work required to.alter temporarily and
permanently its facilities as outlined in answer to Question
No., 23.
Q Question No. 25 reads as follows:

"The Pennsylvania Rallroad Company state whether |

it will be necessary £o maintain watchmen or flagmen to pro-

tect its train movements during the time the bridge structure

lextending over 1ts tracks is being reconstructed and, if so,

submit testimony to show the party or parties that should
assume the cost of such watchmen or flagmen."

What is your answer to that question?‘
‘A The Rallroad Company will expect to have watchmen

and/or flagmen at the site of the improvement during con-

istruction, when it is necessary, in the opinion of the Railroag

Company, to provide protection for railroad operations. The

number and type of employees to be determined by the character

and extent of the work being performed. The Railroad Company

will furnisgh such employees and submlts that any costs

incurred in the performance of such duties should be borne
by others.

Q Question No. 26 reads as follows:
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B The Pennsylvania Railroad Company state whether
it will be necegsary to maintain construction or engineering
ingpectors to observe the progress of the work during the
time the bridge extending over 1ts tracks ls being recon-
structed by Department of Highways."

What is your answer to that question?

A During the time work 1s being performed on
railroad right-of-way in connection with the substructure and !
superstructure of the bridge extending over its tracks the
Railroead Company will expect to have construction and/or
engineering inspectors on the site, when deemed necessary in
i‘che opinion of the Railroad Company. The number ard type of
employees shall be determined by the character and extent of
work belng performed. The railroad will furnish such employees
and submits that costs incurred in the performance of such
duties should be borne by others.

Q Mr. Emery,,when you mention employees for the
protection of rallroad operations, will you particularize to
some extent the nature of some of these employees?

A Yeg, they are classgified as bridge and building
inspectors, wherein any time that the contractor, or the
State's contractor, or subcontractors, are working close to

the tracks it is railrocad policy to protect railroad operation

»ithat nothing will occur td interrupt that operation by having

a bridge and building inspector to inspect such excavation, or
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respect to the proposed reconstruction of this bridge and is

LERESE

close clearances, with the contractor's construction to see
that everything 1s safe., Also, as you know, there is 13,000
volts In the catenary system, and any time that a contractor's
force 1s worklng in close proximity to those catenary systems
we must have an A—mén, a clearance man, whose duty 1t is to
see that the contractor doesn't get clogse to the wires, or to
get the use of the wlires to de-energize them at such a time as
is approved by the railroad engineer.

] Question No. 27 reads as follows:

"The Pennsylvania Railroad Company submit
testimony as to its present obligation with respect to the
maintenance and reconstruction of the existing crossiﬁg, above
grade, and the highway approaches thereto, and state what
portion, if any, of the actual cost of constructing the
crossing improvement and of altering 1ts tracks, signals,
wire lines and other facilities that it.wili agree to bear in |
event the application is approved and the crossing improvement
ordered constructed by the Commission.™

What is your answer to that question?

A The Pennsylvania Rallroad has been maintaining
the existing structure, including painting and repairs when
required, and also maintaining the deck flooring. The rail-
road company has not maintained the highway approachec. The

railroad company does not believe it has any obligation with
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unwilling to»assume any cogts in respect thereto. The bridge,
as I have indicated, 1t a permanent structure and is in good
condition, and this matter does not lnvolve a grade elimina-
tion project. The Highway Department here is doing nothing
more than realigning its highway in general and reconstructing
it, and in connection with such reconstruction it desires to
reconstruct and widen the bridge, the sole purpose of which is
to promote and benefit modern highway traffic, and is of no
benefit or advantage to the railroad company.

Q Question No. 28 reads as follows:

"The Pennsylvania Railroad Company submit
testimony describing in detail all portions, if any, of the
crossing improvement, including its altered facllities, 1t
will agree to maintain in the future in event the application
is approved and the crossing improvement ordered constructed
by the Commission.”

What 18 your answer to that question?

A The Pennsylvania Rallroad will'agree to maintain
at ite expense 1n the future 1ts relocated or altered communil-
cation 1lines, signal lines and catenary system and tracks and
foadbed beneath the new structure. The railroad company 1s
also willing to malntain at 1ts expense the sub- and super-
strucfure exclusive of the roadway and sidewalk, which should
be maintained by others. |

Q Question No. 36 reads as follows:
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TQuery regarding the date the order of the
Commlssion should fix as the time for the completion of the
improvement in event the application is approved and the
crossing improvement constructed in accordance with this
order.”

What is your answer to that gquestion?

A ‘The Railroad Company concurs in the date stated

by the Applicant,

Q Do you have any additicnal testimony to submit?
A Reference is made to note on gheet 1 of 7
regarding temporary protectiocn shield to be provided by
contractor over the energiZéd trolley wires,. The rallroad
company requests the right to approve any such protection
previcus to installation.
MISS MEEHAN: Mr. Examiner, 1f there is no

objection, I would like to offer in evidence "Penna. RR. Ex,

No, &.%

MR. CRIDER: WNo objection.

THE EXAMINER: "Penna. RR. Ex. No. A" is accepted
provided 1t is submitted in triplicate in accordance with the

rules and regulations of the Commission.
MISS MEEHAN: Cross examine.
CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. CRIDER:

Q Mr. Emery, you stated that the capacity of this
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bridge when originally built was the required legal capaclty

at that time, is that correct?

A That's right.
Q Do you know what that capacity was at that time?
A I can't answer the question because it was not

posted, being built to the legal limits it wasn't posted for

any limit.

Q | Do you know what the capacity is now, by any
chance? |

A I would say it is good for 15 ton.

A Do you know whether or not this bridge was

rebuilt or reconstructed by the railrocad at any time since

119297
A It has not been reconstructed.
Q It has only been maintained?
A Maintained.
Then, this is the bridge that was bullt in 1929
or '30 pursuant to the Commission's order about that time, 1is

that correct?

A Yes, it was built in 1929 in accordance with the

order, but wasg not built as a temporary structure,.

Q But it was bullt in accordance with the order at
that time? | |

A | Yes, it was. ‘

Q Can you tell us the difference between a
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temporary structure and a permanent structure?

MISS MEEHAN: Mr. Examiner, I obJect to that
question. I think that calls for a conclusion of 1aw upon
the part of the witness.

 MR. CRIDER: If the Examiner please, he has
already concluded that it 1s a temporary structure and I want
to know - - -

THE WITNESS: I beg your pardon. I didn't say
it was a temporary structure.

| MR, CRIDER: Well, you stated or concluded it

wag a permanent structure, and I would like to know the

difference between a temporary structure and a permanent
structure,

MISS MEEHAN: I think Mr. Emery has told you how
the bridge is constructed and I think that is a guestion for

the Commlssion to determine whether or not a bridge of this
nature is a temporary or permanent structure,

THE EXAMINER: Read the question, please.

(The Stenographer reads the previous question as
follows: "Q. Can you tell us the difference between a
temporary structure and a permanent structure?™)

THE EXAMINER: I will overrule the objection and
note an exception. If you know.

(Exception noted for The Pennsylvania Railroad

5iCompany. )
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BY MR. CRIDER:

,A That could be answered in a lot of ways.

Q Just answer it in one of those ways, if you
please,

A Well, a temporary structure could mean anything,

like wooden stringers that would be thrown up across any kind
of an obstruction, either across a railroad or across a
gtream, that would get traffic over that obstruction tempo-
rarily. I wouldn't think that anyone, rallroad or the State
Highway Department, would construct a bridge with heavy steel
girders, wlth steel stringers and a heavy timbered deck, and
call 1t a temporary bridge. I rather think the Highway

Department would not, also,

Q Are you familiar with that old order under which

ithis bridge was built, Mr. Emery?

A I have seen some correspondence on it.

g Has the railroad at any time since 1929 made an
effort to change the alignment of the brldge ae it exlists now
and as it was built in 13297

A vNo, because the rallroad feels that that is 2
permanent structure and it is adequate across its tracks and,
as has been stated in answer to these questlions, the Highway
Department has malintained the approaches thereto. 8o the

railroad company I do not think could go outaside of the limits

of that bridge and alter the approaches.,
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Q Well, in your statement that this is a permanent,
or was a permanent, structure, would it be correct to say that
that would mean the allgnment was also permanent?

A Well, I would say yes. The bridge across the
raillroad tracks going acrdss at right angles, 1f you straightei
the approaches out to & bridge at right angles across the
tracks; you would also have a good alignment.

Q My question is: If this bridge was a permanent
structure, as you stated, would it be correct to say that
part of being a permanent structure would include a permanent
alignment, that is, an alignment as 1{ was originally built in
1929 would be presumed to be & permanent alignment?

MISS MEEHAN: Mr. Examiner, I must object to
ithat gquestion. I don't think alignment has anything to do
with whether a bridge is a temporary‘bridge or a permanent
bridge. I think that is an altogether different thing.

MR. CRIDER: If the Examiner pleage, it seems to

me that the purpose of the bridge would be very closely

14 fconnected with the alignment of that bridge, the alignment

would certainly have to accommodate that purpose., I think it
is a relevant question. I am just trying to £ind out whether
the railroad feels this 1z a permanent structure. |

MISS MEEHAN: Mr. Examiner, I think the witness
has already answered what he meansg when he says that the

railroad company thinks this structure is a permanent
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structure., After all, the State Highway Department has been
maintaining the approaches to this bridge, they have never
done anything up to this tlme about straightening the align-
ment of the highway, nor has the Commission ever ordered the
State Highway Department to do that.
THE EXAMINER: It 1s my understanding that the
witness thinks that 1t is a permanent bridge, 1s that correct?
MR. CRIDER: Well, I have a right to know if he
falso thinks that this was a permanent alignment.
THE EXAMINER: I willl overrule the objection.
BY THE EXAMINER:
Q If you know, do you think the alignment Was also
permanent? If you know?
A I don't know,

MR. CRIDER: No further questions.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION

1BY MISS MEEHAN:
Q Mr. Emery, this bridge is presently in good

cendition, is that correct?

A Presently in good condition,
Q Of what are the abutments of this bridge?
A Stone abutments in good condition. I think I

 lanswered that in answer to the questions.
Q What is the superstructure?

A The superstructure is heavy steel girders, full
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Iigirders.
2 Q What about the flooring?
3 A The flooring is heavy timbers with a wood deck.
& Q And they are in good condition?
5 A In good, sound condition;
5 Q Are other permanent bridges on the railroad bullt
7 liike this bridge? |
g A Yes, in other locations with that type of girder
9 land that type of construction it 1s a permanent bridge.
10 Q Since the P.U.C. order of 1929, has the P.U.C.
i1 lever held any further hearing with respect to this bridge?
12 A No further hearings,
13 Q- Has it ever ordered ug to put up any other type
14 {of bridge?
15 A Never.
16 i
17 THE EXAMINER: The County of Lancaster? The
18 iCounty of Lancaster?
i8 (No response to the query of the Examiner.)
20 THE EXAMINER: Let the record show no one
21 fappeared for the County of Lancaster.
22 East Lampeter Township? East Lampeter Township?
23 {No response to the query of the Examiner;}
24

THE EXAMINER: TLet the record show that no one

appeared for Bast Lampeter Townshlp.
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Bell Telephone Company?
JOSEPH J. MACHLAN, 761 New Holland Avenue,
Lancaster, Pa., a witness called upon the part of The Bell
Telephone Company of Pennsylvania, being duly sworn according
to law, testifiles as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. HELMARK:
Q Your full name and address are what?
A Joseph J. Machlan, 761 New Holland Avenue,
lancaster, Pa.
| Q You are an employee of The Bell Telephone Company |
iof Pennsylvanla and have been for how long?
A Yes, I am and have been since September, 1927.
Q = Your present title is what?
A District Plant Engineer,
Q You are a graduate of what institution of higher ‘

?education and of what class and course?

A I was graduated from Penn State Universify with a
Bachelor of Sclence Degree, majoring in Electrical Engineering,
feraduating in 1926,

Q Does the location of the proposed improvement in
East Lampeter Township, Lancastéerounty, come within the area
'fcr which you are responsible?

A Yes,
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Q Are you familiar with the project proposed by the
Department of Highways which is the subject matter of this
gproceeding, and are you authorized to testify on behalf of

the Telephone Company in this matter?

A - Yes, I am.

lhas issued in this proceeding in regard to that project, and
I read you Question No. 35 as follows:

f'he Bell Telephone Company of Pennsylvania and
Pennsylvania Power and Light Company each state whether the
construction of the crossing improvement in accordance with
the general and detall construction plans submitted of record
by applicant will necessitate any alteration or relocation of
its facilities and; if so, submit complete testimony describing
in detall the nature, extent and estimated cost of all such
work and the party or parties who should perform the work and
the party or parties who should assume the cost thereof."

I ask you wheﬁher the Telephone Company has any
objection to the construction of the improvement In accordance

gwith the general plan submitted of record by the Department of

Highways.
A No. The Telephone Company has no objection.
Q Will it be necessary for the Telephone Company to

bridge crossing proposed in thils project?

Q I show you the Questionnaire which the Commission
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A It will be necessary fto temporarlly relocate our
existing aerial line which consists of 5 circults of wire,
presently within the confines of Route #148. These facilities
wi1ll interfere with the contemplated reconstruction of the
bridge and the adjacent highway relocation. The line will
have to be temporarlly relocated to poihts on private property
where 1t will not interfere with the proposed construction,
The estimated cost of removing our present plant is $300;
placing‘temporary plant $800; and subsequently'removing
temporary plant $100. This work will be done by the Telephone
[Company at its own expense prior to the recénstruction of the
present bridge.

Q Does the Telephone Company desire to place any
facilities on the reconstructed bridge?

A Yes. The Telephone Company desires to permanently
relocate its line in ducts to be placed on the reconstructed
‘bridge. We desire to place two 3% inch transite ducts within
the concrete curb on the west side of the bridge, which ioca-
ftion is so shown on the general construction plans of the
nroposed reconstructed bridge, submitted of record by Appiicant
@8 Applicant’s Exhibit No. 1. These two ducts will terminate
in pull boxes on both ends of the bridge. These pull boxes
will be 3 feet long, 1 foot wide, and 9 inches deep, and the
outside end of these boxes will be 1 foot from the end of the

curb on both ends of the bridge. The duct run will be
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continued off the bridge from the pull boxes by use of cagt
iron bends which will terminate in the bottom of the pull
boxes and extend through the bottom of the bridge and out
thrpugh‘the back wall to the ground fil1,

Q | Have you’ealculated the welght of these ducts
and the assoclated facilities, ahd, 8180, have you estimated
the weight of any cables that may be placed in these ducts in
the [uture?

oa Yes. The welght of the two transite ducts 1is
1,020 pounds, which welght will be’equally distributed over
the length of the bridge. The four cast lron bends will weilgh
232 pounds, and the two pull boxes will weligh 20 pounds, it
is estimated that the weight of cable which could ultimately
be placed in these ducts will amount to 214 pounds, making a
total estimated ultimate weight of telephone plant on the
bridge in the amount of 1,486 pounds.

Q Have you prepared an estimate of the cost of
this work?

A Yes. We have estimated a cost of $700 for
installing the ducts, pull boxes, and cast iron bends in the
reconstructed bridge. In addition, it will cost approximately
$1,300 to relocate the company's lines to this new location.
Q Who will do the necessary work?

A The Telephone Company will negotiate with a

private contractor to place the duct facilitiles on the bridge
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and the Telephone Company expects to bear all the cost of

such work.
Q What about future maintenance?
A Since the ducts will be encased in the concrete

curb, we anticipate no future maintenance.

MR, HELMARK: Mr. Examiner, that is all the
Telephone Company has from this witness, and he is our only
witness, but before I turn him over for any possible cross
examination, I would like to state for the record, the
Telephone Company's position.

The Telephone Company desires to have duct
facilities in the reconstructed bridge which it expects the
Commission will dlrect be built. In dolng so it expects to
bear all the additional expense involved and to avoid putting
any of the public treasuries involved to &ny such expense on
cur account.

Since 1t has been testified, however, that the
Teléphone Company, at its own expense, will arrange directly
with the contractor bullding the bridge to place these duct
facilities, and since there will be no future maintenance of
these facilitles, there will be no occasion In this proceedingk
for the Telephone Company to be ordered by the Commission to

reimburse any of the parties herein lnvolved, or to make any

Jfuture annual payments resulting from its occcupsncy of the

bridge.
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1 The Telephone Company requests of the Commission:

2 (1) That the bridge be ordered built so as to
2 Hnelude the locations for the telephone ducte and associated
4ifacilities on the bridge as shown by the plans offered in
5 levidence, and
8 (2) That the Company be directed at its own cost
7 jand expense to place In the structure ducts and associated
B ifacilities necessary to asccommodate its cables,
8 THE EXAMINER: Any cross examination?
i MR, CRIDER: No cross examination.
11 MISS MEEHAN: No cross examination.
i2 THE EXAMINER: Any further testimony?
i3 MISS MEEHAN: Mr. Examiner, could I recall Mr.
14 {Lehmer at this time? |
15 1 THE EXAMINER: Yes, you may.
E wr e e e .
E 17 ERNEST LEHMER, Department of Highways, Harrisburg,

18 iPa,, a witness upon the part of the Applicant, being recalled,
‘§§ testifies further as follows: |
a0 RE-CROSS EXAMINATION

21 IBY MISS MEEHAN:

22 Q Mr, Lehmer, would you normally call a bridge of
23 ithis type, that i1s, one with stone abutments and thru steel
Z4 igirders with heavy deck construction a temporary structure?

a5 A As it was constructed, yes., Regardless of the
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type of the constructlion, 1t was constructed on a temporary
alignment and with temporary grades leading to the crossing.
I would refer you to the third paragraph of the order of
September 23, 1929, in Application 21419, which I have read
into the record, which requires that the rallroad company
syithin a year reconstruct the bridge on an improved alignment
and grade,

Q Where do you see in that order that it reguires

ithe railroad company to reconstruct that bridge?

A It was a railroad company application.
Q That's correct, but deesnit the third paragraph
read:
“That within one year the temporary bridge shall
be replaced with a permanent structure on an approved align-

ment in & location such as to eliminate reverse curves in the
approaches, and subject to the approval of the Public Service
Commission, ™

A But 1t was the railroad company that applied to
the Public Service Commissgion for approval, and the third
@aragraph requires that within oné vear, a period of one year,

the btemporary bridge shall be replaced with a permanent

$tructure on an approved alignment in a lcocation such as to.

eliminate reverse curves in the approaches, and subject to the

2 approval of the Public Service Commission.

25

Q But that order does not direct the railroad
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company to construct that bridge, isn't that correct?

A Not directly, but you could only infer one thing,
that the railroad company lsg the one the order applies to
since they made thé application,

Q You are inferring that yourself. I mean, there
is nothing in that order that directs the rallroad company to
do that, ls that correct?

MR. CRIDER: If the Examiner please, I think the
order speaks for itselfl.

MISS MEEHAN: That 18 correct, but Mr., Lehmer is
interpreting the order and saying it directs the railroad
company to do that. Now, I am trying to get the record clear
a8 to what his basis 18 for that. There 18 nothing in that
order directlng the railroad company to reconstruct that
bridge.

MR, CRIDER: If the Examiner please, I think it
is a matter of argument. We don't bbject to endless gquestion-
ing on that point, but I still think the record will speak
for itself.

THE EXAMINER: The Commission will make the final
decision as to what it meant by that order, ‘However, she can
gquestion on what he thinks‘it is.

BY MISS MEEHAN:
Q Mpr, Lehmer, I don't think you answered my

question. I sald, irrespective of this order,‘would you
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first putting up a so-called temporary bridge?

Lehmer - Re-Cross Iy

normally call this type of bridge a temporary structure?

A I certainly would. After reading the order - - -

Q 1 say, dirrespective of the order, I am not
tallking about this bridge with respect to this order, I am
talking about a bridge of this type. Would you normally call
it a temporary structure?

A Any bridge that 1s in the condition that this
pridge is after a period of less than 30 years could be
considered as a temporary structure., It certalinly isn't
permanent, A permanent structure would last for many, many
years from now. |

Q I belleve you testified that this bridge was in
all right condition, isn't that correct?

A It is in fair condition, yes,

Q And you are asking now for a bridge which will
carry 1964 average daily traffic, mctor vehicles, over it,
isn*t that correct?

A That*s'right.

Q Mr. Lehmer, 1s there any reason, 1ln your opinion,,
vhy the railroad company could have buillt & permanent bridge

in 1529 and complled with the Commission's order, instead of

A The only reason that I know that a permanent
bridge would have cost more, It would have been necessary--to

comply with the third paragraph of this order, the permanent
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bridge would have been built across the tracks on a siew and
1+ would have been necessary to raise the approach grades.

Q And in raising those approach grades, who would

be the party to do that?

A Well, at that time the railroad company partici-
pated. It is only in recent years that the orders of the
Commission are as they have been.

Q .The Highway Department at that time was maintain-
ing the approaches and has still been maintaining the
approaches to the bridge, 1ls that correct?

A | I cannot answer that question.

Q - The highway approaches presently are maintained
by the Department of Highways, isn*t that correct?

A They are. 

| MISS MEEHAN: That's all, Mr. Lehmer.
BY THE EXAMINER:

Q Mr. Lehmer, one question, The Department of
Highways filed this application, did they not?

A Yes, sir.

Q And in paragraph 6 of the application requested
the reconstruction, alteration, and so on of the bridge,
stating that it is necessary and proper for the safety,
accommedation and coavénience qf the pﬁblic, is that correct?

A Yes, sir,

Q Wherein is it necessary and proper for the safety
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Iand convenience of the publice?

A Lz T stated in my previous answers to the
questionnaire, the present bridge is narrow and it was built
lot right angles to the tracks, with reverse curves on each end
of the bridge and with steep grades leading up to the bridge.
A1l thesé things should be corrected.

THE EXAMINER: Any fuvrther testimony in Docket
83618, application of the Department of Highways?

{No response to the query of the Examiner.)

THE EXAMINER: Mark the record closed. Submitted
on the record? |
{Discussion off the record between the Examiner
and Counsel for the parties.)

MR. CRIDER: We will file brief's, Mr. Examiner.
MISS MEEHAN: We will flle briefs, too‘v

THE EXAMINER: Briefs to be filed by both parties
(Whereupon the hearing is declared closed at |

11:04 o'eloek A. M.)

~— we ww e
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I hereby certify that the proceedings and
evidence are contained fully andvaccurately in the notes
taken by me during the hearing on the above cause before
thekPennsylvania Public Utility Commission of the Common;

'wealth of Pennsylvania, and that this copy 1s a correct

transcript of the same,

Reported by:

Roy S. Mohrbach,
3C Susguehanna 8t.,
Jim Thorpe, Pa.

ROV B MOHATACH « 30 BUSHULRANNA BT. « JIM THOARE - PENNSYLY S IA
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Lancaster County

Route 148, Section 11 )%jf T ﬁ{ £
East Lampeter Township d B ey S % ;ﬁf!@y e
PUC, &, 83618 by g:,,;.d / L / %;“,:;fw L
BRI A & 4 | éaurice W, and Daf%f 5 Sullivam $ JV SR
| Box 2037 (14 Phila{ Pike R AR
uﬁmeastérsﬁfgnnsyivaﬁia. |v

rg% m f:q U !
ALL THAT AEN TRACT OF LAND sﬁtuatsd 4n East Laumpeter Township, Lancaster
Penneylyanie, boundsd andlgescriﬁbd a% followsy/to ﬁit.q

bh—‘-" 'l 1 i

Beginning B g ﬁdint‘o ‘Eﬁe westarly side of State nghway Route 148, Section

11, said point being on the northerly legal right of way line of State Highway Route

142 and on the required right of way line for State Highway Route 148 and distent seveniy-
edght (78) feet westerly from the construction senter line of State Highway Route 148 at
or about Btation 015 thereof and measured at right angles thereto; thence in a northe
easterly direction slong said required right of way line and along the arc of a cireular
curke to the left with a radius of fifty-five (55) feet to a point distent thirty (30)
feei northerly end measured at right angles from the construetlon center line of Route
148 at or gbout Station 0470 thereof; thence in a northerly direction along the required
right of way line to a point distant thirty (20) feet northerly and measured radidly

from the construction center line at or about Staﬁion 3416 thersof; théneebin an easterly
direction to a point on the legal right of way lins distant twenty=eight and five tenths
(28,5) feet westerly and measured radielly from the econstruction center line at or about
Sstation 3416 thersof; thence in a southerly direction along the legal right of way line
to a point distant twenty-eight (28) feet westerly and msasursi&adially from the
construction center line at or about Btation 2492 thereof; thence in a southerly direction
along the legal right of way line to a;point distant twenty-five (25) feet westerly and
measured st right angles from the construction‘;:ﬁter line at or about Jtation 0465
thereof; thence in a southwesterly direction along the legal right of way line and along
the are of & cirsular curve to the right to a paint and place of beginning and containing

oue’z;w .
five=hunred seventeen ten thousandths (O, 0517?;aere§ of 1and?more or less,
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PUC, A, 83618

The above tract of land im a portion of real estate which became legally
vested in Maurice W, end Dalgy G, Sullivan by deed of Cmer W, and Ida B. Landis;dated
March 31, 1931 and recorded Msrch 31, 1931 in Deed Book N, Volume 30, Fage 380 in the

Lancaster County Courthouss,




f%taﬁicn 2492 thereof; thence in a northerly direction along said legal right of way line

Lancaster County @ @
Route 148, Section 11

East Lampeter Township ’ A

PUC. A, 83618 e
/czf Paul W, March, Hh.LX L

: & .

R Db
Lancaster, Pennsylvania

ALL THAT CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND, situated in Fagt Lampeter Township, Lancaster
County, Reansylvanis; bounded anﬁ aescribed as follows;/%o wits

Beginning at a point on he easterly side of State Highway Route 143, Section
11, said point being on the northerly legal right of way line of State Highway Route 142
and # distant ninety (90) feet easterly from the construction center line of State Highway
Route 148, Seetion 11 at or about Station 0£36 thersof and measured at right angles
thereto; thence in a westerly direction along said legal right of way line to & point
distant forty-five (45) feet easterly and measured st right angles from the construction
center lineig of State Highway Route 148 at or sbout Station 0431 thereof'; thence in a
northwesterly direction along the legal right cf way line of the present State Highway |
Houte 148 and along the are of a circuler curve to the right to s point distant twenty=
five (25) fest easterly and measured at right angles from the construction center 1ine of
State Highway Route 148, Section 11 at or asbout Station 0448 thereof'; thence in = |
northerly direction along said legal right of way line to & point distant twenty-one (21)

feet easterly and measwred radially from the construction center line at or about

to a point distant twenty (20) feet easterly and measured radially from the construetion
center line at or abouﬁf%tation 3£35 thereof'; thence in a westerly direction along said
legal right of way line to s point distant ten (10) feet eesterly and measured radially
from the construction center line at or aboutzgtation 3435 thereof; thence in{

northerly direction along said legal right of way line to a point distant ten (10) feet
easterly and measured radially from the construetion center line at or about Btation
3450 thereof'; thenee in a nortberly direction along said legal right of way line to a
point distént fourteen (14) feet easterly and measured radislly from the construetion

center line at or aboutf%tation,4#47 thereof; thence in a northeasterly direetion along




T PUG. A, 83618

& - é

é____“_....ﬂaiti legsl right of way line to & point distant elghteen (18) feet easterly

gnd measured radislly from the construction center line at or about Station 4A72 thereof;

thence in an easterly direction to a point on the required limit of slope line distant
forty (40) feet easterly and messured radially from the comstruction center line at or
about Btation 4£75 thereof; theuce in a southwesterly direction along the required limit
of glope line to a point distant t\ﬁrty (30) feet easterly and measured radially from
the construction center line at or about Btation 4400 thereofy thence in a southerly
direction along the required right of way line to a point distent thirty (30} feet
sasterly end measured at right angles from the construction center line at or about
Station 0490 thereof; thence in a southeasterly direction along the required right of
way line and elong the arc of a eircular curve to the left with 8 radius of fifty=five
(55) feet to a point and ﬁéce of beginning and containing onefthousand two%hundrad five
ten thousandths (O;lZOSC,\ acre;i of land)more or less,

The above tract of land is a portion (:Lf real  sstate wh%gh became legally
vested in Paul W, Murch by deed of Amos L Smuckggt /géjg‘,\«&eziadte ofNB'atie Ly Smuckerg
dated May 6, 1955 and vecorded May 6, 1955 in Deed Bock G, Volume 44, Fage 146 in the

Lancaster Uounty Courthouse,

]
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lancaster County

Route 148, Section 11

East Lampeter Township . A

o

Pwa Aa 83618 :ﬁl d H twagbw;»"‘a gg“é
,§37 Omer %%Aﬂég’gda B, Landis, v..% et 4 EUTTAE
R. D, # 4

lancaster, Pennsylvania

ALL THAT CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND, situated in Bast Lampeter Township, Lancaster
ennsylvenia, bounded and deseribed as followsyfto wits

Beginaing at & point on the westerly side of State Highway Route 148, Seetion
11, said point being on the required right of way line and distant thirty (30) feet

westerly from the construction center line at or about Btation 3416 thereof and measured

radially thereto; thence in a northerly direction along the required right of way line
to a point distant thirty (30) feet westerly and measured radially from the construction
center line at or about Btation 3450 thereof; thence in a northerly direction along the

reqﬁired 1imit of slope line to a point distant forty (40) feet westerly and measursd

redially from the construction center line at or sbout Station 4450 thereof; thence in a
northerly direction along the required limit of slope line to a point distant fertyufivé

(45) feet westerly and measured radially from the construction center line at or about
“ptation 5£00 thereof; thence in a northerly direction along the required limit of slope

lize to a point distant fifty-one (51) feet westerly and measured radislly from the

construction center line at or sbout station 6400 thereof; thence in & northerly direction

along the required limit of slope line to a point distant fifty-two (52) feet westerly

and messured radially from the ccnstruction center line at or gbout Station 6450 thereof';

thence in a northeasterly direction along the required limlt of slope line to a point
on the southerly right of way line of The Pennsylvania Reilroad company distant thirty-
eight (38) feet westerly and weasured radially from the counstruction center line a%‘or
about Btation 6,481 thereof ; thence in an easterly direction along said raifroad right

of way line to a point distant twenty-eight (28) feet westerly and measured radiall&

from the construction center line at or sbout SBtation 6485 thereof; thence in a southerly

direction along said railroad right of way line to & point on the legal right of way

line distant five (5) fest westerly and measured radially from the construction center



b

" 1ine at or sbout Station 6408 thereof; thence in & southwesterly dirsction along‘the

logal right of way line %o e point distant nine {9) fest westerly and measured radially
from the construciion center line at or about BJtation 5450 thereof; thence in a southe

westerly direction along the legal right of way line to a point distant nineteen (19) feet

westerly and measured radially from the construction center line at or about Btation

4#55 thereof; thence in a scuthérly_direction along the legal right of way line to a
point distant twenty-two (R22) feet westerly and measured radially from the construction
center line at or abou&fitation 3450 thereof; thence in & southerly direction slong the

legel right of way line to & point distent twenty~-two (22) feet westerly snd measured

radially from the construction center line at or about 3tation 3435 therecf; thence in a

westerly direction slong the legal right of way 1ine to a point distant twentyenine (29)
feet westerly and measured ra&iaily from the construction center line at or sbout Station
3435 thereof; thence in a southerly direction along the legal right of way line to a
point distant twenty-eight and five tenths (28,5) feet wssterly and measured radielly
from the construetion center line at or about Station 3416 thereof; thence in a westerly
direction to a point and place of %gginning and ocontaining two+thousand threefhundred
fifty-threes ten thousandtihs (0,2353;:;Z:eﬁ of land}more or less,

The above tract of land is a portion of reaml estate which became legally

vested in Omer W, and Ida B, Landie by deed of Freda V, Hart)dated December 18, 1936

and recorded December 18, 1936 in Deed Book U, Volume 32,‘§age 596 in the Lancaster

County Courthouse,
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Route 148, Section 11
East Lampetsr Township
PW, 4. 53618 | 4. | \
{47 Kenneth Wilkinmsom, 15 vt &V
1914 Fden Road
Lancester, Penngylvanis

. ALL THAT CERTAIN TRACT OF LAMJA situated in ﬁ}at Lempeter Township, Lencaster
ounty, Penunsyivenis,, bounded and described as followsy to wit:
/Section 1
Beginning at a point on the sasterly side of State Highway Route 148, said }
point being on the requirved limit of slope line and distant forty (40) feet easterly E
from the construction center line at or sbout Btation 4475 thereof and measured redially
thereto; thence in a westerly direction to a point on the legsl right of way line distant ?
eighteen (18) feet sasterly and measured redially from the construction center line at |
or about Btation 4472 thereof; thenece in a northeasterly directién along the legal right %
of way line to a point distant twenty-four (24) feet easterly and measured radially 3
from the construction center 1iné at or sbout station 5450 thereof; thence in a northe
easterly direction along therlegal right of way line to & point distant thirty (30) feet
/igg}ggggured radially from the construction center line at or aboub Btation 6450 thereof;
thence in a northerly direction along the legal right of way line to a point distent .
fwenty~five {25) feet sasterly and measured radially from the éonstruﬁtign center line
at or about Btation 7403 thereof; thence in a northerly direction along the legal right
of way line to a point on the southerly right of way line of The Pennsylvania Railroad
Compeny distant twenty-ibree (23) feet easterly and measured radislly frqg the
construction center line at or about Jtation 7#12 thereof; thence in an egéterly direction
along said reilroad right of w&y line to a point on the reéuirsé right of way line
distant thirty (30) feet easterly and measured radially fyam the construction center
Iine at or about Station 7fl4 thereof; thence in s southerly direction slong the required
right of way line to a point distant thirty (30) feet easterly and mﬁaau¥ed radially
from the construction center line at or sbout Btation 700 thereof; thence in & southeily

direction along the required limit of slope line to a point distant fifty (50) feet



POC, A, 83618

easterly anﬁ measure& redially from the construction center line at or about Htation
6450 theveof 3 thence in a southerly direction along the required limit of slope line to
a point gﬁ place of beginning and containing cnefthousanﬁ sixty-~two ten thousandths |
(051062?: acre;’ of land,move or less,

The sbove traet of land is a portion of real estate whieh became legally
Larrater e tahe

vested in Kenneth Wilkinson by deed of Amos L. Smucker, Adnif.; eatate of Katle L, Smueker} |

deted May 5, 1955 and recorded June 2, 1955 in Deed Book K, Volume 44, /E{age 86 in the

Lancaster County Courthouss,




" Laneaster County
Route 148, Section 11

Fast Lampeter Township ”
Pm. Ae 83618 .L}hv ’ ot N Y
(5Ychristy D. and Grace W, Landis, i tud TS

4, Box 312
Laneaster, Pennsylvania

ALL THAT CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND, situated in j’c Lempeter Township, Laneaster
County, Remmuylvente, bounded and described a3 followsy to wit:

Beginning at a point on the northwesterly side of State Highway Route 148,
Section 11, said point being on the northerly right of way line of The Pennsylvania
Railroad Company and on the northwesterly 'r'equired limit of slope line and distant fifty-
two {52) feet northwesterly from the construction cemter line at or sbout Station &£67
thereof and measured radially thersto; thence in a northeasterly direction along the

required limit of slope line to a point distant £ifty~tuo (52) feet northwesterly and

measured at right angles from the construction cemter line st or sbout Btation 9400
thersof ; thence in a northeasterly direction slopggthe required limit of slope line to a 1
point distant fortjaseven (47) feet northwesterly and measured at right engles from the J
construction center line at or about Btation 10414 thereof; thence in & southeasterly j
direction to a point on the legal right of way line distant sixteen (16) feet northwesterlé
and measured at right angles from the construction center line at or about ‘station 10420
thereof ; thence in a scuthwesterly direction along the legal right of wey line to a point
distant twenty (20) feet northwesterly and measured at right angles from the construection
center line at or about Btation 9479 thereof; thence in a southwesterly direction along
the northerly right of way line of The Pennsylvania Railroad Company to & point distent
£ifty (50) feet northwesterly and measured radislly from the ‘constructi.on ecenter line

at or about Ftation 8469 thereof; thence in & westerly dirsction along seid railroed

right of way line to a point and place of bteginning and containing sixty=-three thousandths
(0,0637’{:’;9‘# of land)more or less, |
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The above tract of land is a portion of real estate which became legally
vested in Christien D, and Grace W, Landis by deed of J, Lloyd and T, Susan Wenger,

dated April 2, 1949 end recorded 4pril 2, 1949 in Deed Book C, Volume 40, /]‘age 211 in

the Lancaster County Courthouse,




Lancaster County
- Route 148, Section 11 b
East Lampeter Township . <P
PUC, A, 83618 §

(a9 § 3
3 WP TIMTR SCI |
67 Russell £, and Hazel E, Hauf, N\ LA Ul STRESY
Re D, # 4, Box 311
Lancaster, Pennsylvania

"ALL THAT CERTAIN TRACT CF LAND, situated in E;ayst. Lampster Township, Lancaster
County, Pemmsylvants, bounded and described as follows} to wits

Beginning at a point on the southeasterly side of State Highway Route 148,
Section 11, said point being on the northerly right of way line of The Pennsylvania
Railrosd Company and on the required limit of slope line and distant forty-nine and five
tenths (49.5) feet southeasterly from the construction center line at or about “Btation
9414, and measured at right angles therebd; thence in a westerly dirsction slong said
railroad right of way line to a point on the legal right of way line distant two {2) feet
gouthsasterly and measured radially from the construction center line at or about
Station 8491 thereof; thence in & northsasterly directicn along thé legsl right of way
lins to a point distant ten (10) feet southeasterly and measured at right angles from the
construction eenter line at or about Station 9450 thereof 3 thence in a northeasterly
direction along the legal right of way line to a point distant fifteen (15) feet southe
easterly and msasured at right angles from the construction center line at or about
Station 10420 thereof; thence in a southeasterly direction to a point on the required
limit of slope line distant forty~three (43) feet scutheasterly and measured at right
angles from the construction center line at or about Btation 10420 thereof; thence in &
southerly direction along the required 1limit of slope line to & point distant i‘ii‘ty {50}
feet scutheasterly and measured at right anglés from the censtruction cent.er lins &t or
sbout Station 9450 thereof ; thence in a southwesterly dirsction along the required limit
of slope line to a point and place of beginning and containing one-}thousa.nd four ten

A
thousandthe (00,1004 h aere:} of lané) more or less.
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The above tract of land is a portion of reel estate which became legally

PUG, A, 83618

vested in Russell C, and Hazel E, Hauf by deed of Alies M, Otto ()@'idow)} dated
January 25, 1947 and vecorded January 25, 1947 in Deed Book P, Volume 38, Fage 367

in the lLencaster County Courthouse.
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Route 148, Section 11

East Xampeter Townshlp

PIC, 4, 83618 s e
A7} The Pennsylvanis Railroad Company, ! 1* % &ter LR

30 Street Station
Philadelpnia, Pennsylvenia

ALL THOSE CERTAIN TRACTS OF LAND, situated in Fast Lampeter Township, Lancaster

County, Peansyivanie, bounded and describe& as followsy to wits
TRACT tMZL

Béginning at a point cn“:ahe’ wagterly side of Stete Highway Route 148, Section l}
said point being on the required 1limit of slope line and distant thirty-eight (38) feet
westerly from the comstruction cenler line at or about Btation 6481 thereof and measured
radially thereto; thence in a northeasterly direction aslong the required 1limit of slope
line to a point on the required right of way line distant thirty (30) feet westerly and
measured radially from the construction eénter line st or sbout Btation 7400 thereof;

thence in a northeasterly direection slong the required right of wsy line to & peint

distant thirty (30} feet northwesterly and measured radially from the construetion center |

line at or sbout Htation 7472 thereof; thence in & southerly direction along the legal
right of way line to a point distant seven {7) faet northwesterly and measured radially
from the construstion center line at or about Station 7400 thereofll thence in a southerly
direction along the legal right of way line to a point on the construction eenter line

at or about Jtation 6450 thereof; thence in a southwesterly direction along the legsl
right of way line to a point distant five (5) feet westerly and messured radially from
the construction center line st or about Stetion 6408 thereof; thenee in 2 northerly
direction to & point distant twenky-eight (28) feet westerly end measured radially

from the construction center line at or about Station 6485 thereof; thence in & wesierly
diyection to a point and place of beginning and containing i‘ive%hundred seventy-four ten

»’ff&'\vf
thousandths (0‘,05’?@ y aereﬁ of land;mora or 1ess,



. PG, A, 83618 " TRACT # 2

Beginning at a point on the northwesterly side of State Highway Route 148,
Section 11, said point being on the required limit of slope line and distant thirty-nine
(39) fest northwesterly from the construction center line at or about Btation 8420 thered
end measured radially thersto; thence in & northerly direction along the required limit
of slope line to a point distant fifty-two (52) feet northwesterly and measured radislly
from the construction esnter line at or sbout Btation 8450 thereof; theuce in a northe-
easterly directlon along the required limit of slope line %o a point distant fifty-two
{52) feet northwésterly and ﬁeasured radially from the construction center line at or
about Etation 8467 thereof; ihence in an easterly direction to & point distant fifty (50)
feet nortbwesterly and measured radially from the construction center line &% or about
Sstation 8469 thereof; thence in a northessterly direction to a point on e legasl right
of way line distant twenty (20) fest northwesterly and measured at right anges from the
construction center line at or sbout Station 9479 thereof; thenee in a southwesterly
direction along the legal right of way line to a point distant twenty-three (23) feet
northvesterly and measured at right angles from the construetion center line st or sbout
Station 9440 thersof; thence in a southwesterly direction along the legal right of way
line to & point distant thirty (30) feet northwesterly and measured st right angles
from the consiruction center line at or about Sstation 9}00 thsreof; thencevin & southe
westerly direction along the legal right of way line to a point distant forty (40) feet
northweaterly and mezgsured radiglly’frcm the construction center line at or sbout Biation
8450 thereof; thence in a southwssterly direotion along the legal right of way lins to a
point and placs of beginning and containing three hundredths (0.0S%fiﬁZaf of 1§ndj

more or less,
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of David H, Buck@mlter} dated December 28; 1893 and recorded January 1, 1894 in Deed Bock
N, Volume 14, Fage 133; by deed of Abreham X, Landis, et Wkgy dated January 17, 1893 and
recorded Jamuary 25, 1893 in Deed Book N, Volumbsls, Fage 48; by deed of Jaccb Landis,
et kg dated January 13, 1877 and recorded December 13, 1877 in Deed Book G, Volume 11,
/Y(age 2233 vy deed of David L, Mower, et al.} dated Janusry 15, 1912 and recorded July 13,
1912 in Deed Book D, Volume 21, }/age 356 by deed of George E, Burkholder, dated
September 25, 1937, and date not recorded, Deed Book F, Volume 33, ,&{age 36‘5} and by degd'
of Aaron D, Buckwalter, et uxs)‘dated‘September 23, 1937yand date not recorded, Deed

Book ¥, Volume 33, ,‘fage 367, 81l recorded in the Lancaster County Gourthouse.
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Detailed Estimate of Pennsylvania Railroad ForiE?‘f??j%£>§2\

Account Work.
SO R

Temporary Relocation of Communication System E:f.;;»;cgi
37 Quad. 74 Pr. Cable Underground - § 2,000. //p{;j
12 Cond. Signal Cable Underground - o52. LS,
Neut. Cable /Cond. 40 - 300. '
7716 Messenger Strand - - T0.

o
3

4

t

Miscellaneous Hardware 139, %

:1

Labor,

3,10l - :‘;%?Z‘*‘* i 5
1,040, $~5 l&:}?@
. U TOCEEY 4

i
AR R TR

Restore Communication System

37 Quad. Aerial - &
12 Cond. Aerial -
Miscellaneous Hardware =
Labor, -

Temporary Arrangement of Catenary System

$

i

2 - 60' Wood Poles
Hold-down Steady Span

Labor -

Restore Catenary System

$ 180.
Ti80C

1

Hardware for Br. Attach.

Labor - 350. 530.00
Total ~ $ 9,100.00

G BT AT T g e e
Bondonw iy i’nii;’ oy
b o N fih, B3 RS

IR 333 iR e g - -
é:’ﬁ"i&'?x&gﬁf M f«‘; i;@:-xfii' ;

rEi‘ﬁ €37 A B ot
3 D&z«i é?j&? g
S =) ~
YT B B TR .
‘ u«i 1 :f -] &Qmmm..uu-m-.{\f.\,%;;mf R o foned
N R —— <
i , : - i 45
e Vi -t i <
L Se = B
§ o O Yy o~ p
e R ‘; oy —
% &«: {w.:, L e wt® 4 S
- e e 17 0
e 3 3=
o~




